SEAUBIA

LIVING™

July 23, 2025

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

CC: Email:
Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

RE: Sunshine Ordinance

To Whom it May Concern:

Please update and post the following date as OPEN Board Meetings on behalf of
Sequoia Living.

Tuesday. Auqust 26. 2025
8:00 to 11:00 a.m.

Location: Zoom
https://zoom.us/join or Click Here to Join

Meeting ID: 835 8748 1398
Passcode: 654860

Sincerely,

NWM%M/

Andrea Meyer

Executive Assistant to President & CEO
ameyer@sequoialiving.org
415-351-3642

P:415-202-7800  F:415-922-2338 1525 Post Street, San Francisco, CA 94109
Sequoialiving.org
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From: Andrea Meyer

To: Board of rvisors (Bl

Subject: Please Post: Sequoia Living "Open" Board Meeting on August 26th
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 1:32:25 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Board of Supervisors - August 2025 Open Meeting Notification.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello,
Please post the attached notice.
Thank you,

Andrea Meyer

S e OU i% | A Executive Assistant to CEO and President

LIVING™ Sequoia Living

MNever Stop G‘"‘?’Wi”l-’. 1525 Post Street | San Francisco, CA 94109
office: 415.351.3642
mobile: 707.480.2936
ameyer@sequoialiving.org
Website

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and is protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all
copies, electronic or other, you may have. The foregoing applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.
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